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Ahmad Zayyad

Subject: FW: Window cleaning

	

From: Jack Paluch [mailto:Paluch@ameritech.net]  
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 11:20 AM 
To: Napoleon Haney 
Subject: Re: Window cleaning 
 
Good Morning Napleon Haney 
  
Yes we will hold these prices for three years as that was the last length of the villages agreement. 
Let me know if you need anything else 
  
thanks 
  
Jack Paluch 
Archer Window Cleaning 
phone 708 349 7055 Fax 708 349 7084 
Paluch@ameritech.net 
 
From: Napoleon Haney  
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 9:47 AM 
To: 'Jack Paluch'  
Cc: Denise Domalewski  
Subject: RE: Window cleaning 
 
I	understand	that	the	prices	will	be	extended	for	three	(3)	years.		I	apologize	for	the	confusion.		
	
Napoleon Haney, MPA 
Assistant Director, Public Works 
Village of Orland Park 
	

From: Jack Paluch [mailto:Paluch@ameritech.net]  
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 5:45 PM 
To: Napoleon Haney 
Subject: Re: Window cleaning 
 
Hi Napoleon Haney 
  
Yes those are for one cleaning so they would be double for two cleanings 
  
Jack Paluch 
Archer Window Cleaning 
phone 708 349 7055  
Paluch@ameritech.net 
 
From: Napoleon Haney  
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 5:24 PM 
To: 'Paluch@ameritech.net'  
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Cc: Denise Domalewski ; Dennis Wokurka  
Subject: RE: Window cleaning 
 
Jack:	
I	have	a	quick	question	for	you	regarding	the	additions	to	the	window	cleaning	contract.		It	appears	that	the	Village	
requires	two	cleanings	a	year	for	all	facilities.		As	it	pertains	to	the	two	facility	prices	highlighted	below,	is	the	
highlighted	price	for	a	single	cleaning,	or	is	the	highlighted	cost	for	both	cleanings?	
	
Napoleon Haney, MPA 
Assistant Director, Public Works 
Village of Orland Park 
15655 Ravinia Avenue 
Orland Park, Illinois 60462 
Office: 708.403.6357 
Cell: 775.657.1800 
nhaney@orlandpark.org 
 

 

 
	

From: Jack Paluch [mailto:Paluch@ameritech.net]  
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 12:33 PM 
To: Denise Domalewski 
Subject: Window cleaning 
 
Good Morning Denise Domalewski 
  
Our current contract for window cleaning with the village expired last year. 
We can once again hold the same prices for window cleaning if you would like to renew with us. 
The only difference I believe are the 
  
15430 West Ave ( Palos Health & Fitness Bldg) $500 per cleaning 
and 
the Parking Garage at 143rd and Ravinia  at $450 per cleaning 
  
Let me know if you need anything from us to proceed or if the Village is using another vendor 
  
I have attached last invoice & PO 
  
thanks 
  
Jack Paluch 
Archer Window Cleaning 
phone 708 349 7055  
Paluch@ameritech.net 


